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Depaty erchivist of the Ueitel 	- ND 

FeIA Nevi-3st fee= JEm.z..s U. re_.er es itt:e-ey for Parold Weisberg 

Attorney Adviser - IRA 

ri'ete etteched Freedom of Inferestion Act ree.est of Mr. jLnas H. 
Leeer us attorney of 4r. Eereld Weisberg for disclesure of the 
leecreelem of Trunsfer*  to Mem. Evelyn Lincoln of tutepsy and 

ether materiels releting to President Eenmedy should be con-
setiered in ceneeetioa with the Lppeel of Dr. John Nichols from . eeeeeels to him of itees which incluaed the Temerendum of Trees. 

The memareniee relates to the teeeefer on April 26, 1965, to Mrs. Evelyn Lincoln es Cceet for S.InatDr Foleart Keneedy of the seutoesy x-rays end phetocrLehs of President leminedy new in the 
Vetionel Archives, a beadle Which yes tree...en oZT of the brenee cesnet in ',Liar his body lees breacht to Vea'eleIcten, eepies of the autopsy report Lnd other docueeets, bleod teat reterialm, slides 

may be tiesue slides, Lnd a Lox *ceeteining Gross material.*  ne_ slides and the box nay be the materials which Dr. Nichols and Dr. Cyril Wecbt have tried to locate. The *Kemarendum of Transfer*  hes been withheld from research Ls L result of requests nade by 
Bureee •M:e-thell, representative of the Kaneely fuelly, in cam-_ ercas vlItt been ers of L in 194 and ereen shout 1g71. T'ee 

Archiees .O25 riot 	 wr-Itter. 	s of toe 
may h,ave rech records. 

it of the infereatiou in the *Fe:eon-el= of Trenefee is already 
yell trove Lnd partieulerly well known to Kx.. Leer, Mr. Weisberg, end Dr. Nichols. lax. Marehell's reason for objecting to release 
of the mer4Pmndum may b that he dees not vent to be betlerei or to have Seneter Efwerd Kereee-!y 127„thered IJ!.th dol-4E.ne..5 from people 
llIte Dr. Nithels and Mr. Veielerg that the eetepey meteeiels still 
in the pose-Jcsien of the Kf%!.;:1,1),  feeely he ter.-eed over to the Gov- • erneent or for, 	reseeech. We believe t% et Mr. Earshell should he caesulted eed Lseed to feeree to release of the remorandum or to desigeete any infereetien it the memareedum that should be deleted in ;.7..r3Or to meg the memorendum publicly Lvelluble. 

Acceepenyine the nemerendum are a letter frost Caneter Rs:hart Kennedy to ,tielrel Geerce Bartley aetl:eriting the ef;reLeel to tern over any eeeeriels releting to PresieLent Keeeeiy In theedei_rel's poasessioe to Kell. Liheale end a traecelItel letter for therat.eriras :Prom 
edeirel Baenley to Mrs. Lincoln. Thee!: eheuld be censideeed for releeae Line,: with the memeraadam. LEE hes copies of theca documents. 
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Cri-.ft reply to Yr. L2scxis t r--7 	 o be Lsz.d. only if the roz- Ln4u.m Is to be wIthLeld. 
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JAMES H. LESAR 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

1231 FOURTH STREET, S. W. 
WASHINGTON, O. C. 20024 

TELErName (202) 494-6023  

NA-N 

MAR 18 1.97$1 

March 15, 1975 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION REQUEST 

Dr. James B. Rhoads 
Archivist of the United States 
The National Archives 
7th & Pennsylvania Ave., N. W. 
Washington, D. C. 	20408 

Dear Dr. Rhoads: 

On behalf of Mr. Harold Weisberg I am requesting disclosure of the "Memorandum of Transfer", a document about which he has written you previously. This is a receipt which Mrs. Evelyn Lincoln gave in April 1965 for the conveyance of a number of items relevant to the assassination of President Kennedy and its investigation. 

This request for disclosure is made under the Freedom of I 	nation Act, 5 U.S.C. §552, as amended by Public Law 93-502, 8, _at. 1561. 

Sincerely yours, 

(520-e-eZI 

//Jim Lesar (  
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